Ogden City Corporation
Request for Proposal

Public Safety Automated License Plate Recognition (ALPR) System

Q& A

1. For the camera on a mobile trailer, will the City be looking to purchase a trailer or simply
replace the camera on it. If the latter, can the City provide specs for the trailer to identify
power source, what other equipment is on the trailer, etc.?

The City will replace the camera on the existing trailer.

2. Do the ALPR cameras need Mobile Service? (i.e. sim cards for data services from a
carrier)

Yes, ideally, they would operate over a mobile connection. Our existing cameras all
utilize a cellular connection, and we currently do not have the infrastructure in place to

replace them with wired options.

3. You have said infrastructure is at each location, is the power at each 24/7 power or dusk
to dawn power?

Power does not exist at current camera locations. Our current cameras operate on a
combination of solar/batteries.

4. Are these locations going to be 40 separate poles (plus mobile trailer) or how many poles
total?

Some locations are pole mounts; others are attached to buildings.
5. Where is the data being sent back to?

With our current system, the ALPR data is collected and stored on the vendor’s platform
where it is accessed and managed.

6. Are you using your own back-office platform?

No, we are not.



